
Re: Access to Information Request

thank you we will proceed with you request.  Have a nice day

Nathalie Normand for/

Merci - Thank you,
Joanne Charette
Coordonatrice à la correspondance du Secrétariat - Secretariat Correspondence Coordinator
Secrétariat de l'Accès à l'Information et de la protection des renseignements personnels - Access to Information and Privacy
Secretariat
Ministère du Patrimoine canadien - Department of Canadian Heritage
25-3-159       Gatineau (Qc)    K1A   0M5
Téléphone - Telephone:  (819)  997-6874
Télécopieur - Facsimile:   (819)  953-9524
Gouvernement du Canada - Government of Canada

Diana Matthews ---04/02/2014 01:23:13 PM---Good afternoon, I would like to request A-2013-00112, which was released
in December 2013.

From: Diana Matthews <DianaMatthews@cmail.carleton.ca>
To: "aiprp.atip@pch.gc.ca" <aiprp.atip@pch.gc.ca>, 
Date: 04/02/2014 01:23 PM
Subject: Access to Information Request

Good$afternoon,$

I$would$like$to$request$A52013500112,$which$was$released$in$December$2013.

Please$send$to:

Diana$Matthews
Box$#2038
Carleton$University$Residence
1233$Colonel$By$Drive
Ottawa,$ON
K1S$5B7

Thank$you,

nathalie.normand@pch.gc.ca on behalf of aiprp.atip@pch.gc.ca

Tue 2/4/2014 1:39 PM

To:Diana Matthews <DianaMatthews@cmail.carleton.ca>;



Diana$Matthews



Re: Access to Information Request

Thank you, We will proceed

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

Diana Matthews ---04/02/2014 01:32:00 PM---Good afternoon, I would like to request A-2013-00118, which was released
in December 2013.

From: Diana Matthews <DianaMatthews@cmail.carleton.ca>
To: "aiprp.atip@pch.gc.ca" <aiprp.atip@pch.gc.ca>, 
Date: 04/02/2014 01:32 PM
Subject: Access to Information Request

Good$afternoon,$

I$would$like$to$request$A52013500118,$which$was$released$in$December$2013.

Please$send$to:

Diana$Matthews
Box$#2038
Carleton$University$Residence
1233$Colonel$By$Drive
Ottawa,$ON
K1S$5B7

nathalie.normand@pch.gc.ca on behalf of aiprp.atip@pch.gc.ca

Tue 2/4/2014 1:40 PM

To:Diana Matthews <DianaMatthews@cmail.carleton.ca>;



Thank$you,

Diana$Matthews



Re: Access to Information Request

Thank you,  taking care of this one also

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

Diana Matthews ---04/02/2014 01:38:03 PM---Good afternoon, I would like to request A-2013-00148, which was released
in December 2013.

From: Diana Matthews <DianaMatthews@cmail.carleton.ca>
To: "aiprp.atip@pch.gc.ca" <aiprp.atip@pch.gc.ca>, 
Date: 04/02/2014 01:38 PM
Subject: Access to Information Request

Good$afternoon,$

I$would$like$to$request$A52013500148,$which$was$released$in$December$2013.

Please$send$to:

Diana$Matthews
Box$#2038
Carleton$University$Residence
1233$Colonel$By$Drive
Ottawa,$ON
K1S$5B7

nathalie.normand@pch.gc.ca on behalf of aiprp.atip@pch.gc.ca

Tue 2/4/2014 1:41 PM

To:Diana Matthews <DianaMatthews@cmail.carleton.ca>;



Thank$you,

Diana$Matthews



Access to Information Request

Good$afternoon,

I$would$like$to$request$A52013500070,$which$was$released$in$June$2013.

Please$send$to:

Diana$Matthews
Box$#2038
Carleton$University$Residence
1233$Colonel$By$Drive
Ottawa,$ON
K1S$5B7$$$$

Thank$you,

Diana$Matthews

Diana Matthews <DianaMatthews@cmail.carleton.ca>

Tue 2/4/2014 1:27 PM

To:atip@irb7cisr.gc.ca <atip@irb7cisr.gc.ca>;



Access to Information Request

Good$afternoon,
$

I$would$like$to$request$A52013500905,$which$was$released$in$September$2013.

Please$send$to:

Diana$Matthews
Box$#2038$
Carleton$University$Residence
1233$Colonel$By$Drive
Ottawa,$ON
K1S$5B7

Thank$you,

Diana$Matthews

Diana Matthews <DianaMatthews@cmail.carleton.ca>

Tue 2/4/2014 1:10 PM

To:atip@forces.gc.ca <atip@forces.gc.ca>;








